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CLARFICATION NO.: 4 

BID NO.: G/QlB/NPWR-04/2020 

BID DE9CRIPTION: 9upply and Delivery of ACSR Pellcan Conductor 

DATE: 17 JANUARY 1020 
 

Clar 

ifica 

tic n 

No. 

Question from Bidders Answer from NamPower 

1 I would like to gat clariflcaüons on this tender. 

1. who will pay for the bid bond 

2. payment terms 

1. Refer to ITB 22 and GCC18.1 

2. Refer to GCC 16.1 

2 How is its total scale ofACSR Pelican† 

(Necessary kilometer for supply, Total payment amount, 

Construction Period, ete.) 

ACSR Pelican Conductor should be offered as per bidding documents. 
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Clarifications: W/ONB/NPWR-28/2020 
 

 
 

 Would it be possible we can get to know other companiae 

that particlpate on this bidding† 

NO 

4 is there specific raquired company condition† 

(Such aa issuancs of P-Bond, Praparatlon of B-Bond and 

(or) ete.) 

Refer to ITB Z2 and GCC 16 and GCC 18. 

s in the special conditions of contract (SCC)/GCC 18.4 - 

payments to suppliera will only be paid in Namibian 

dollars, by implication does this mean international OEM’s 

(Original Equipment Manufacturers) will we need to have 

a company regietared in Namibia† 

NO 

 

 If the answer to queetion above is "Yes", Can this 

company be formed aftar award† 

Not appllcable 

 

 If OEM is ISO certified will that OEM’s laboratory type test 

report be acceptable‘? 

Yes, Nampower reserves 

 

 Please advise the voltage rating for this conductor7 Not applicable, the conductor will be used on a 132kV overhead line. 
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CLARIFICATION NO.: 5 

BID NO.: G/OlB/NPWR-05/2020 

BID DESCRIPTION: Supply and Delivery of 132kV lnsulators 

DATE: 17 JANUARY 2029 
 

 

 

ifica 

tion 

No. 

1 Fully completed and signed Technical Schedules for the lnsulators. Bidders are required to prove 
 

There is no Technical Schedule form in the tender document for the compliance to the technical 

 
insulators. spec#ications in the bidding 

 Please confirm how we should submit the technical schedules for the document. 

 
both insulator items? 
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Claı ifications: W/ONB/NPWR-28/2020 
 
 

2 BID FORMS (In ssction II BDS page 36) 

• Completed Labour A4 Form 

Wriüen undertaking In "terms of 

section 138 of the Labour AĞ, 2015 

 Please confirm the BID FORM for this requirement? and section 50(2)(D) of the Public 

 Does all bidders need to submit or only Namibian registered companies? Procurement AĞ, 2015 to be 

  completed by all Bidders. 

3 BID CLARIFICATION 2 

5. Please use the following end fittings for the 132kV Post Insulator: 

Tower end fitting - Gain 12 degree (bendable) 

Line end fi¥ing - Drop Tongue fitting 

We have the Trunnion Type fitting. 

Please clarig whether the Trunnion type will be acceptable† 

Yes, Trunnion type end fiĞings are 

acceptable. 

4 Manufacturers Authorization Form 

Since we are the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM), must we still 

submit a Manufa4urer Authorization Form? Please explain how we fill in 

this document since we are not authorizing any company? 

Yes, OEM shall stili complete the 

form as Manufacturer auĞoûzing 

themselves     to with 

guarantH requirements. 
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Clari(ications: G/OlB/N PWR - 05/2019 

. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Powering the Natiett nr*d boyond 

 
 

CLARIFICATION NO.: 17 

BID XO.: G/OlB/NPWR - 05/2019 

BID DESCAIPTION: PROCUREMENT OF INDEPENDENT POWER PRODUCER FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 20 MW SOLAR 
PHOTOVOLYAîC (PV) POWER PLANT AT KHAN SUBSTATION ON A BUILD-OWN-OPERATE (BOO) BASIS 

DAlg: 21JANUARY 2020 
 

( !I ll ı‘i }'İ c Q u es tin n fı“0ılı 13 İtltl C ı’3  

 
ilt İ U11. 

1. Bidding Form A13 Table 2: 
Please conflrm for an unincorporated JV, what information 
should be provided under the headings "Types of interest 
or no. of shares owned" and "Vaîua (in NAD million 
equivalent)" - should the expected values for the project 
company to be incorporated be completed or should these 
haadings be left empty2 

This table must be complsted with all relevant information. 
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Clarifications: G/OlB/NPWR - 0S/2019 
 
 

2. Bld clarfication regarding the 06kv line servitude is it also 
part bld scope or its already exist† 

Please refer to Site Visit Clarification, item 10, Dated 28 October 
2019 and also refer to Part 3, Section VI, Volume C5 (Transmission 
Connection Offer Letter), sub-clause 2.1.1 (a), dated, 30 October 
2019. 

3. 1. How long is the PDN partner expected to be in the 
project consortium† 

 
2. Can the PDN partner sell theır shares for example 5-0 

years later aftsr the project is operational†” 

1. Plaase refer to Part 3, Section VI, Volume C1 (Power Purchase 
Agreement), sub-clause 30.3, dated 16 September 2019. 

2. Yes, however provision of "Part 3, Section VI, Volume C1 
(Power u  h e Ag ent) 9U c ause ,   ateş ep e 
mber 2019° shall apply. 

4. Bidding Form A26 
Can a PDN shareholder (or its subsidiary) also be a service 
provider act as local contractor or local professlonal 
services or local equipment supplies† 

Yes, provided that there is no conflict of interest in term of Part 1, 
Section I (lnstructlon To Bidders), Sub-clause 5.2. 

5. Amendment #10 
Can a leüer from an Accountant or Auditor confirming the 
ehareholding of the international entity sufficient for this 
requiraments† 

No 

 6. Amendment #10 
Is the requirement to provide share certificate applicable to 
both Namibian and lnternational shareholders, or only 
Namibian shareholders in the project company’7 

Amendment No.10, item 1, dated 17 January 2020 refers to "all 
shareholders". 

7. Amendment #10 
In respect of the provision of share certificates of 
shareholders, please confirm whether it is sufficient to 
provide the share certificate to the first level of 
shareholdlng of each shareholder in the project company. 

• Namibian and PDN shareholders: All levels of shareholding of 
each shareholder in the project company. 

• lnternational shareholders: First level  of shareholdings of 
each shareholder in the project company. 
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1s DDP condition mandatory? Or Nampower 

resewes the right to accept also FOB as per price 

schedule? 

Tender indicates that oÂer shall be in NAD 

currency. Other currencies for contrad are 

Yes, DDP is mandatory. FOB is not acceptable. 

No, only NAD acceptable. 

Clarifications: W/ONB/NPWR-2g/2020 
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CLARIFICATION NO.: 5 

BID NO.: G/OlB/NPWR-06/2020 

BID DESCRiPTlON: Supply and Dallvery of 48 Core Optical Flbre Ground Wire (OPQW} 

DATE:17 JANUARY 2020 
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Clarifications: W/ONB/NPWR-28/2020 

 

 

 accepted?  

3. Deviating on delivery time: 3 months is reason to 

be automatically disqualified? 

Refer to 2. Technical Evaluation Criteûa (ITB 36.3 (a)) 

4. I would like to get clarificaüons on this tender. 

1. who will pay for the bid bond 

2. payment terms 

1. Refer to ITB 22 and GCC18.1 

2. Refer to GCC 16.1 

5 We would like to paÛicipate your subject tender. I 

have already downloaded the a¥ached 

documents from your website, please let me 

know to be an eligible bidder if we also have to 

purchase bid documents and if we have to 

register anywhere in your company. According to 

BDS it says only physical submission is 

acceptable please confirm if we cannot submit 

electronically. 

No eledronic submissions are acceptable. 

6 Kindly conîm Ğ only OEMs and subsidiaries are 

allowed to submit a bid. 

Yes 

7 For OPGW cable, could we know the square The OPGW must comply to Technical Specifications 
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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA 
 

Ministry Ö Health and Social Sewices 

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT UNIT 

 
 
 
 

Oescription: Supply and Deliv9ry of Pharmaceutical Products to the Minislry of Hedth and Socid Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Oescription: Supply and Ddivery of Cliniczl #ems to the Ministry of Health arıd SoÖal ServkX›s 

Bid Coet: NS6îXI.00 

Bidding docurterıts ae available from Thursday 19" December 2019 at tf›e Procurement Manage«ıent Unit(PMU) Help 
Desk atthe entrance, and should be recorded and submitted in the Tender Box, which is bcated at the PNU Hdp Desk, 
the Security / Erıtrance ofthe 

Finanse and HR Building 
istry of Heakh and Socîal Serv 

 
 

 
Formd efıquiries/ datîfıcafons shoug be addressed to the Secretary: Pıocurent Cornrnittee (procurement@mhss.gay. 
na) andwi6 be communicated and shared with all bidders. 

 

NB: Alevy(non-refundade) of N$600.00 and/or N$1,@0.@(cash) is payable in advance at the Cah 
on tte Ground Fbor, ndhoek Central Hospitd (Cashier ofice kours: Hh@ -17h@, Morıday - Friday). 

9'^/ ‹m ı(pıoof of payment) should be attached tothe bdding do‹xırre«t. 

 
 

submission: Friday, 31 Januazy 2020 @ t1h@ 
 

NB: Kindly take note that, the register and tender box closes at 11h00, thus, bidders should ensure that 
issues are dane before the closing time. No bidding doaıments wil be accepted after the dosîng date/ti 
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